

Mr. Kevin Fortkiewicz
Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Mr. Fortkiewicz:

This miscellaneous electronic submission responds to your Request for Additional Information (RFAI) dated July 12, 2011, regarding the 2011 May Monthly Report filed by CULAC, the PAC of Credit Union National Association (CULAC.)

The RFAI notes that CULAC disclosed the receipt of funds from its connected organization totaling \$442.29. Please be advised that this entry does not represent a contribution. This entry represents a reimbursement for PAC administrative expenses paid by CULAC. Reimbursement for these expenses was made within 30 days as is required by 11 C.F.R. 114.5(b)(3).

The RFAI also notes that CULAC made a contribution to Lisa Murkowski for U.S. Senate for debt retirement for the 2010 General Election. CULAC is seeking a refund of this contribution and will submit a copy of the refund request.

If you have any further questions regarding these issues, please contact Trey Hawkins at (202)508-6712.

Sincerely,

Patricia Sowick, Treasurer